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Re: Modifications of IENG Sary Holding Cell
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Cc: Kim.San
History: This message has been replied to.
Dear Roger,

This is to confirmed that the two improvements of the holding cells as stated below were done in
September 2012,

1. In September 2012 the four monitors in the Holding Cells, including leng Sary's cell were repositioned
with a wall mounted pivot bracket to better accommodate the detainees.

2. In September 2012 the mattress in detainee leng Sary’s holding cell was replaced by a new firmer
matiress. The accused has confirmed that it was suitable for him, however on 12 Nov 2012, the Holding
was further equipped with a recliner hospital bed.
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From: Roger PHILLIPS/UNAKRT

To: Bouchard Claude/UNAKRT@UNAKRT

Cc: Kim.San@eccc.gov.kh

Date: 20/11/2012 02:54 PM

Subject: Modifications of IENG Sary Holding Cell

Dear Claude,

| understand that the Detention Facility has already taken some measures to assist the Accused IENG
Sary's viewing of the video monitor in the holding cell during the proceedings and that these may include
the addition of a hospital bed with an adjustable headrest and the installation of a rotating video monitor.
Can you confirm the status of these two improvements at this time?

Many Thanks,
Roger

Roger L. Phillips
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